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October 6, 2022

Chris Stokka
MWF Properties, LLC
7645 Lyndale Avenue S

Richfield, MN 55423

RE: Case # PL202200201
Public Easement Vacation
600 West 93rd Street, Bloomington, MN 55420
9216 Garfield Circle, Bloomington, MN 55420

Dear Mr. Stokka:

You are hereby notified of Bloomington’s extension of the agencyaction period for your public
easement vacation application located at the locations listed above.

The City received the above-referenced application on September 6, 2022. Therefore, the end of the
initial 60 day period November 5, 2022. The next available City Council public hearing is scheduled for
November 14, 2022. Given the City Council meeting date, a time extension from 60 days to 120 days is
necessary to complete the review process.

Through the transmittal of this letter, the extended and now applicable agency action deadline is
January 4, 2023.

The requirement for agency action time period extension is established by Minnesota Statutes, Section
15.99, Subdivision (3)(f) (copy attached). If you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact
me at (952) 563-4546 or bbunker@ BloomingtonMN.gov

Sincerely,
Bruce Bunker
Engineering Technician

Cc: Daniel . Gill
Cc: Loren Gross Et. Al
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